CONSENT AGENDA

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET
PURCHASING DIVISION

DATE: November 18, 2021
TO: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
THROUGH: Jason E. Brown, County Administrator

Kristin Daniels, Director, Office of Management and Budget
FROM: Jennifer Hyde, Purchasing Manager

SUBJECT: Donation of Excess Lawn Equipment to the Gulf Stream Council of the
Boy Scouts of America

BACKGROUND:

On November 10, 2020, the Board of County Commissioners awarded Bid 2021004 for Mowing
at Fire Rescue Stations. Prior to that award, lawn maintenance had been performed by on duty
crews using on site equipment, which can now be declared excess.

The Gulf Stream Council of the Boy Scouts of America has submitted a request for the donation
of some of that equipment to maintain Camp Oklawaha in Sebastian. The equipment requested
to be donated is:

Asset 22483 Gravely Riding Mower Model 3300

Asset 28401 Hustler Riding Mower SN 14102080
Echo Weed Eater SN §72812353476
Echo Weed Eater SN S72812368053
Echo Weed Eater SN S73112059472

The requested items have no book value.

Florida Statutes authorize the County to donate or sell surplus property to private nonprofit
agencies as defined in s. 273.01(3), under which the Council is authorized. Evidence of their
status is available for review in the Purchasing Division.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends the Board designate the listed equipment as surplus and authorize their
donation to the Gulf Stream Council of the Boy Scouts of America.

Attachment:
Gulf Stream Council of Boy Scouts of America Request Memo
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